

Comments/Corrections/Clarifications on November 2017 Minutes

“Rachel suggested that Fred do a seminar on broadband terminology and to present it on Quoddy TV and broadcasting. Fred agreed to this request.”

My original proposal was for an interactive seminar for a small, focused group, e.g. the committee and potential working group members. As I said, it would be best if we held it at my place so that I can demonstrate components and tailor the presentation to our needs.

As for a static presentation for a wider audience, that could be an end product but there are many generic tutorials etc. available. It will be a challenge scoping this project down to a manageable level as it is.